San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Meza-Chavez, Superintendent

From: Sandra Sanchez, CTE Administrator

Subject: Request funding to remodel the Health Science Lab — Approval of PO#51358
Date: Junec 12,2024

HISTORY: Health Science is new to San Elizario ISD. We are in need of converting a
classroom into a clinical setting for the Health Science Medical Students. Currently, the
classroom does not meet the requirements to make this room a work-based learning classroom
focus on the medical field.

RATIONALE: The students will connect their knowledge, skills and be able to experience what
occurs in a clinical/hospital setting by converting the classroom to a work-based learning
medical lab. This will allow the students to connect and comprehend the in-depth instruction
with what the practice the medical field requires. In creating the work-based lab it will better
service the students’ needs and bring relevance to when they are conducting hands-on
applications within the program.

BUDGET: 32,855.01

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Superintendent
approve Health Science program remodeling for a clinical/hospital setting to foster our students’
needs when preforming relevant hands-on and rigorous work-based learning.

Please check one: For approval [ Report / Information only [ Recognition only

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning
needs of students, employ, and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative, and
academically superior district.



